
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Talking Points for Rescue Beacons and Rescue Phones
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 8:31:51 AM
Attachments: TP on Rescue Beacon and Rescue Phones.pdf

Hi
 
Please see the talking points attached.
 
For the BSI event, you have been chosen to be the subject matter expert on Rescue Beacons and
Rescue Phones.
At some point at the BSI event, you will speak on the topic in front of a crowd.
You will also need to be able to answer any questions media might have regarding rescue beacons
and rescue phones.
You may possibly have a stand-up poster with stats on how many rescues can be attributed to
rescue beacons and of those how many can be attributed rescue phones.
 

Please be ready to speak on Rescue beacons and rescue phones IN SPANSIH after does her
speech.
 

|  External Communications|
Law Enforcement Operational Programs | Field Communications| Tucson Sector | follow us on Twitter @CBPArizona  
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6. A description of the market research conducted among schedule holders, if 
applicable, and the results or a statement of the reason market research was 
not conducted. 

7. Any other facts supporting the sole source action. 

8.  A statement of the actions, if any, the agency may take to remove or 
overcome any barriers that led to the restricted consideration before any 
subsequent acquisition for the supplies or services is made. 

9.  The ordering activity contracting officer's certification that the D&F is accurate 
and complete to the best of the contracting officer's knowledge and belief. 

10. Evidence that supporting data (e.g., verification of the Government's 
minimum needs, requirements, or other rationale for limited sources) is complete 
and accurate.
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REQUISITION/PROGRAM OFFICE CERTIFICATION (over $3,000) 
 

I certify that the foregoing D&F is accurate, meets the Government’s minimum needs 
and contains complete information necessary to support the action described in this 
document and the authority cited. 

 
[  ] The guidance in HSAM Subchapter 3006.3 and HSAM Appendix G have been 
followed. 

 
Office:      
Name: (Print): 
Title: 

 
Signature:  _______________________________      Date: 
 
 

CONTRACTING OFFICER CERTIFICATION (over $3,000) 
 

I certify that the data supporting the recommended use of other than full and open 
competition is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 
 
Name (Print):  
Contracting Officer 

 
Signature: ________________________________     Date: 
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: The use of a red cross on our rescue beacons and flyers
Date: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 11:35:48 AM

Dear BPA

Thank you for your message and also for the extremely informative visit along the border on Friday. The
congressional staff found it to be a very valuable part of our trip to the region.

I've forwarded your message to my colleagues in charge of emblem use, who will be sure to get back to you. 

Thank you again.

Very respectfully,

Spokeswoman 
ICRC Washington DC

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 24, 2015, at 12:36 PM, wrote:
> 
> 
> 
> Good Morning
> 
> 
> 
> After speaking with my Supervisor SBPA  he referred me to you on the use of a red cross on
our rescue beacons and flyers. I am aware that you have seen one of these flyers and if not I have attached one to
this email. 
> 
> 
> 
> A question was asked as to why there was a red cross on our Rescue Beacon Flyer. We explained that this
symbol was used not to borrow from the Red Cross but as a recognizable symbol. So before we proceed with our
messaging to save I want to make sure that we are not infringing on the red cross logo, and if so, is there a way to
do a joint messaging, considering it is a humanitarian rescue effort. 
> 
> 
> 
> If it is an infringement it was not done maliciously and we will do what we can to remedy the issue

 but that
does not mean this program cannot be adopted through the entire southwest border. We know that people feel
safe and secure when they see a red cross because they understand it as a humanitarian symbol, and that is why
we decided to use it on the rescue beacons. We wanted people to understand that if they need help or any other
type of life saving assistance they can receive that through the use of the beacon. 
> 
> 
> 
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> If you could please give me guidance in this situation I’d greatly appreciate it. I look forward to your feedback.
Thank you and have a wonderful day. 
> 
> 
> 
> Respectfully, 
> 
> 
> 
> BPA 
> 
> Public Information Officer / Border Community Liaison 
> 
> Tucson Sector Field Communications Division
> 
> United States Border Patrol
> 
> Office: 
> 
> - RescateFlyerPrint_Updated_12172014.pdf
> <RescateFlyerPrint_Updated_12172014.pdf>

The ICRC - working to protect and assist people affected by armed conflict and other situations of violence. Find
out more: www.icrc.org

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only.
Its contents are confidential and may only be retained by the named recipient(s) and may only be copied or
disclosed with the consent of the International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC). If you are not an intended
recipient please delete this e-mail and notify the sender.
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This document looks good. 

 
Thank you.  Please include a quote from the Chief Patrol Agent and we will
forward the final document up for review.
 
Thank you!
 

ACPA
Desk
BB

 
From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 1:02 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: We are DHS: Rescue Beacons
 
Ma’am,
This is the DHS doc we would like to submit.  It is recommended that a quote is provided.  I
recommend that this come from  Could you review and forward for his approval?
 
Thank you,
 
SBPA
Tucson Sector Border Patrol
Field Communications Branch
Border Community Liaison Branch Chief
(O):
(C):

 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 12:49 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: We are DHS: Rescue Beacons
 
Sir,
It was recommended that this article have a quote, I believe would be the right person
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Latest Map and Spreadsheet on Rescue Beacon Locations
Date: Monday, January 25, 2016 1:24:42 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Rescue Beacons Current 08 14 2014.pdf

Sir,
 
I was wondering if you had a more up to date map that includes the current placement of the rescue
beacons throughout Tucson AOR, or if this map is still accurate?
 
 

Respectfully,

BPA

Border Community Liaison/Public Information Officer

Tucson Sector Communications Division

 
Follow us on Twitter @CBPArizona

 
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 2:43 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Latest Map and Spreadsheet on Rescue Beacon Locations
 
Thank you,
 
SBP
Field Communications Branch
Border Community Liaison
Tucson Sector Border Patrol
(O)
(C)

https://help.cbp.gov

 
 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



From:
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:30 PM
To
Cc:

Subject: RE: Latest Map and Spreadsheet on Rescue Beacon Locations
 

I have saved the locations to the BSI 2015 folder found by clicking the link below.

Respectfully,

BPA

Public Information Officer

Tucson Sector Communications Division

 

 
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 12:48 PM
To:
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Latest Map and Spreadsheet on Rescue Beacon Locations
 

ology Deployment

Office:
Mobile
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From
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 9:16 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Latest Map and Spreadsheet on Rescue Beacon Locations
 
Good Mornin
 
I am reaching out to you from the Field Communications Division.  We are beginning to plan the
Border Safety Initiative event and would like to conduct this event at a rescue beacon.  Attached are
the most recent rescue beacon locations that I have.  Could you please verify these are up-to-date? 
If not, could you please provide them?  I appreciate your help in advance.
 

Respectfully,

BPA

Public Information Officer

Tucson Sector Communications Division
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JUSTIFICATION FOR SOLICITING: 
 

A SINGLE SOURCE [FAR 13.106-1(b)(1)] 
(Actions Estimated over $3,000 - $100,000) 

 
 
Procurement Request No:   
 
1.  Identification of agency, contracting activity and location: 
 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
FM&E 
U.S. Border Patrol 
Tucson Sector 
2430 S. Swan Rd. 
Tucson, AZ 85711 
 
  
 
 
2.  Nature and/or description of the supplies or services being procured 
and the intended use.  Include the anticipated cost/price.  Give a 
breakdown of costs/prices as applicable. 

 
 
 
 
3.  Single source justification rationale (Check (√) one and explain the 
rationale selected in the spaces below—see FAR 13.106(b)(1)): 
 

(b) (4), (b) (7)(E)
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□   Only one known responsible source is available to fulfill the requirement.  
Explain the proposed contractor’s/vendor’s unique qualifications or the nature of 
acquisition that justifies the use of a single contractor/vendor (Explain the extent 
of the market survey conducted below). 
 
□  Urgent and compelling circumstances exist that preclude the solicitation of 
other sources (Include critical delivery or performance dates.  Provide a specific 
statement of the detrimental impact on Government operations, financial or 
otherwise, if required delivery or performance dates are not met.) 
 
□  Exclusive licensing agreements exists. 
 
□  Other:  
 
 
Explain the rationale selected above and the extent of the market survey 
conducted:   

 
 
4.  Displaying and synopsizing requirements. 
 
Compliance with the public display and synopsis requirements of FAR 5.101 and 
5.203 is required, unless an exception in FAR 5.202 applies.   
 
A.  □  Will display in a public place, or by an appropriate electronic means, an 
unclassified notice of the solicitation or copy of the solicitation containing the 
information contained at FAR 5.207(c).  (Required for actions expected to exceed 
$10,000, but not expected to exceed $25,000)  OR 
 
Per FAR 5.101(a)(2)(ii), the Contracting Officer need not comply with the above 
display requirement when one of the exceptions at FAR 5.202(a)(1), (a)(4) 
through (a) (9), or (a)(11) apply.      
 
 [Check (√) one of those exceptions as shown below, as applicable, and include 
an explanation of the exception in the spaces below if not covered in block 3 
above] 
 

(b) (7)(E)
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B.  □  Will synopsize in FedBizOpps (Required for actions expected to exceed 
$25,000, but not exceed $100,000) 
 
If the action will not be synopsized, check (√)  the applicable exception below, as 
applicable, and include an explanation of the exception in the spaces below if not 
covered in block 3 above:   
 
□  Synopsis cannot be worded to preclude disclosure of an agency’s needs and 
such disclosure would compromise national security [see FAR 5.202(a)(1)] 
 
□  Urgent and compelling circumstances [see FAR 5.202(a)(2)] 
 
□  Written direction of a foreign government reimbursing the agency for 
acquisition costs or terms of an international agreement or treaty (sources are 
specified) [see FAR 5.202(a)(3)] 
 
□  Authorized or required by statute (Small Business Administration 8(a) 
program, a workshop for the blind, etc.) [see FAR 5.202(a)(4)] 
 
□  Utility services other than telecommunications and only one source is 
available [see FAR 5.202(a)(5)] 
 
□  An order placed under an indefinite delivery contract [see FAR 5.202(a)(1)(6)] 
 
□  Acceptance of a proposal under the Small Business Innovation Development 
Act (P.L. 97-219) [see FAR 5.202(a)(7)] 
 
□   Acceptance of an unsolicited proposal [see FAR 5.202(a)(8)] 
 
□   Perishable subsistence supplies, and advance notice is not appropriate or 
reasonable [see FAR 5.202(a)(9)] 
 
□   Made under conditions described in FAR 6.302-3 or 6.302-5 with regard to 
brand name commercial items for authorized resale, or 6.302-7, and advance 
notice is not appropriate or reasonable [see FAR 5.202(a)(10)] 
 
□   Made under the terms of an existing contract that was previously synopsized 
in sufficient detail to comply with the requirements of FAR 5.207 with respect to 
the current proposed action [see FAR 5.202(a)(11)] 
 
□   Made under the conditions described in FAR 6.302-3 for services of an expert 
to support the Federal Government in any current or anticipated litigation or 
dispute [FAR 5.202(a)(14)] 
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Explanation of the exception used:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.  Determination of price reasonableness.   
 
A statement of price reasonableness will be placed in the order/contract file.  
Price reasonableness will be determined by the using one or more of the pricing 
techniques listed in FAR 13.106-3(b)(2). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATIONS: 
 
I hereby certify that this requirement reflects the Government’s actual needs or 
scheduled requirements and that foregoing justification is complete and accurate 
to the best of my knowledge and belief: 
 
 
_________________________________  _____________ 
Requisitioner's Signature     Date 
 
I hereby certify the foregoing justification is complete and accurate to the best of 
my knowledge and belief: 
 
 
_________________________________  _______________ 
Contracting Officer’s Signature    Date 
 
 
Copy to:  Small Business Specialist  
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Participating Organizations:  
 

Federal Agencies 

 
PARTICIPANTS: 
CBP 

 

(b) (7)(E)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)





 
 

Hold Harmless Agreement 
Department of Homeland Security 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
United States Border Patrol, Tucson Sector 

 
 
I, Name:                                              , will be participating in a visit to United States 
Border Patrol facilities and a ride along with Border Patrol Agents on 12/18/2013.  I have 
requested permission to enter onto and/or have access to the premises of the Department 
of Homeland Security (DHS), U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP), United States 
Border Patrol (Border Patrol) and/or have requested permission to be transported in a 
vehicle, aircraft, or other equipment, which is owned and/or operated by CBP. Initials. 
 
I, hereby accept all risk and responsibility for any accident or injury, which may occur, in 
connection with or arising out of the above-described visit and/or ride along.  I further 
understand that serious injury and/or death may occur in the course of such visit and ride 
along. Initials. 
 
In consideration of the permission extended to me to by the Border Patrol to participate in 
the above-described event, and/or be transported in a conveyance operated by CBP,  I do 
hereby, for myself, my heirs, executors, administrators, and assigns, release and forever 
discharge the United States Government, DHS, CBP and Border Patrol, and their officers, 
employees, agents, servants, and employees, their heirs, successor, or assigns, from any 
and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of action from any injury or damages arising 
out of or incident to my participation in the above described event or continuances 
thereof, as well as all activities incident thereto. Initials. 
 
In addition, I agree to reimburse the United States, its employees, or agents from any 
necessary expenses, attorney’s fees, or costs incurred in the enforcement of any part of 
this agreement within thirty (30) days after receiving written notice that the United States, 
its employees, or agents has incurred them. Initials. 
 
In consideration for my permitted participation in the above-described event, I also agree 
to comply with all applicable Federal and state laws and regulations governing conduct 
on United States Government premises, including all laws and regulations applicable to 
the disclosure of sensitive law enforcement information, investigative techniques, and the 
identity of law enforcement personnel and/or detainees. Initials.  
 
Furthermore, in consideration of my permission to participate in the above-described 
event, I agree to not photograph, videotape, record, or film any Border Patrol facility, 
employee or agent of the Border Patrol, or detainee without prior consultation and 
approval by an authorized agent of the Border Patrol. Initials. 
 
I, Name                                              , being of sound mind and of legal age, agree to all 
of the above. 



 

As of August 24, 2012 

RELEASE OF LIABILITY (Participant), Page 2 

 
 
 
 
______________________________ ___________________________________ 
Signature      Date 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Printed Name 
_______________________________ 
Address  
_______________________________ 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ ___________________________________ 
Signature      Date 
 
______________________________ 
Witness (printed name) 
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5.2 Shipping Address. 
 
 Name:  United States Border Patrol, Sector HQ  
 Address:  2430 S. Swan Road, Tucson AZ 85711 
 Phone Number:  
 Attn:   
 
5.3 Data.  
As referenced in section 4.3 above the contractor shall provide copies of the documents listed below.  
One copy of the data shall be delivered in paper form and one copy in electronic form.  The electronic 
form shall be in MS Word format or Adobe Acrobat.  The documents are deliverables under the 
contract and shall be delivered to the COR no later than thirty days after contract award:  
 

 a. Operations Manual  
 b. Equipment Specification 

 
6. GOVERNMENT-FURNISHED EQUIPMENT AND INFORMATION:   

 
The Government does not anticipate providing any GFE or GFI.  

   
7. PLACE OF PERFORMANCE:   

 
The place of performance shall be at the contractor’s facility.   
 

8. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE:   
 
The period of performance shall be a one year base period and no option periods and shall 
commence upon contract award.  
 

9. SECURITY:   
 
There are no specific security classification level requirements associated with this procurement 
action.  Information is deemed unclassified. 
 

10. SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 
 

10.1 Changes to the SOW 
No changes to this SOW or cost increases shall be incurred without written prior approval of the 
Contracting Officer as coordinated by the COR.  Any changes or cost increases will not take effect 
until the Contracting Officer executes a written modification. 
 
10.2 Travel 

      Travel is not required to support the tasks identified in this SOW.   
 
11. POINTS OF CONTACT: 

(b) (7)(E)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Program POC:    
Name    
Division/Department  
Title   
Phone
Email:
 
COTR (if applicable): 
Name  
Division/Department 
Title 
Phone: 
Email: 
 
Contracting Officer: 
Name  
Division/Department 
Title 
Phone: 
Email: 
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